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In re: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for Approval
to Form a Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit for its Hobbs
Well No. 4, Eumont Gas Field, Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. W, B. Macey, Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

By Order No. DC-161, dated September 20, 1954, the New Mexico
Cil Conservation Commission granted Phillips Petroleum Company approval
to dually complete its Hobbs Well No. 4, between the Queen Formation of
the Eumont Gas Pool and the Grayburg-San Andres Formation of the Eunice-
Monument 0il Pool.

Our Hobbs lease, described as the SW/4 of Section 18, Town-
ship 20 South, Range 37 East, contains a total of 160 acres as shown
on the attached plat. Under the terms of Commission Order No. R-520,

dated August 12, 1954, we now propose the formation of a non-standard
gas proration unit in order that we may attribute 160 acres to our

Hobbs Well No. 4.

In compliance with Rule 5(b) of the Eumont Gas Pool (Order
No. R-520), enclosed are executgd waivers from the Continental 0il & o
Company and The Texas Company*who are the only interested offset s /ctpel D S

operators to our Hobbs Well No. 4. s

We kindly request that this matter receive your prompt con-
sideration, and that we be notified of your action at the earliest
convenient date.

Yours very truly,
< /
L. E. Fitzjarrald.
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